



Members Meeting April 2017 Agenda

Agenda

QMDC Members Meeting

Friday 7th April, 2017

Gateway Training Centre

Russell Street, Goondiwindi

9.30am	Item 1	Opening of Members' Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none">▪ Welcome▪ Chair to acknowledge the Traditional Owners▪ Apologies, Guests and Observers▪ Declaration of Conflict of Interest
9.35am	Item 2	Minutes of Previous Meeting 7 th October 2016 <i>(Unconfirmed: Chair to confirm)</i>
9.40am	Item 3	Business arising from the Minutes & Correspondence Reports for noting
9.50am	Item 4	Executive Committee <ul style="list-style-type: none">4.1 Motions for discussion4.2 Actions for noting
9.55am	Item 5	QMDC Chairman's Report Noel Strohfeld
10.00am	Item 6	Salinity in the Border Rivers Vanessa Macdonald, QMDC Regional Coordinator Land & Water
10:30am		<i>MORNING TEA</i>
11.00am	Item 7	QMDC Update Geoff Penton, QMDC Chief Executive Officer
11.20am	Item 8	Regional Waste Project Matt Brown, QMDC Project Officer
11.40am	Item 9	Members' Reports (Written, graphic or verbal) <i>Reports on the activities of QMDC's member organisations, highlighting achievements and upcoming activities across the Queensland Murray-Darling Basin</i>
12.00	Item 10	Show case the Rangers success & overall update on works. Tim Knox, QMDC Regional Coordinator Aboriginal Program
12.25pm		Chair's Conclusion
12.30pm		<i>LUNCH</i>